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Development Services 
Planning Division 
1112 Manatee Ave W 
Phone number: (941) 748-4501 

MEMORANDUM 
To: Courtney DePol, Deputy County Administrator/Director 

From: Lacy Pritchard, Business Services Manager 

Through:  Denise Greer, Deputy Director Development Services 

Date: March 3, 2023 

Subject: Advertising Fee Change 

Revised Advertising Fee for Public Hearing 

On January 19, 2023, Development Services implemented a new advertising process by 
advertising all Public Hearing notices on the Manatee County Website.  A cost savings has 
been identified with this new process.  This memo memorializes the reduction of  the 
Advertising Fee of $600 as listed on the current Development Review Fee schedule.  The 
revised Advertising Fee for Public Hearing will be $200.   

 

Approved by:  

 

 

Courtney DePol, Deputy Co. Admin. / Building & Development Services Dir.               Dated  

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 3F9A91C6-8A4A-4236-B683-8956FF4E6A99

3/8/2023 | 2:57 PM EST


		2023-03-21T06:39:24-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




